Subject: FW: New Course proposal

From: "Miguel Vazquez" <mvazquez @fau.edu>
Sent: 8/22/25, 13:15:26

To: "Terje Hill" <terjehill@fau.edu>

Hello, Terje,

Please see below the e-mail from the chair of the Department of Political Science where he
states that his department does not have any objections to the creation of PUP 3032.

M

Miguel Angel Vazquez

Associate Professor of Spanish Language and Literature
Chair of Humanities and Social Sciences

Harriet L. Wilkes Honors College

Florida Atlantic University

5353 Parkside Drive

Jupiter, FL 33458

561-799-8654

From: Craig Burnett <burnettc @fau.edu>
Date: Friday, August 22,2025 at 11:31 AM
To: Miguel Vazquez <mvazquez@fau.edu>
Cec: James Capp <JCAPP1@fau.edu>
Subject: Re: New Course proposal

Hi Miguel,
| didn’t hear any concerns from faculty. Thanks for your patience, we have no objections.

Craig

Craig M. Burnett, Ph.D.

Professor and Chair

Department of Political Science

Florida Atlantic University

burnettc@fau.edu

561-297-3211
https://scholar.google.com/citations?user=Ww4B90QAAAAJ&hl=en

From: Craig Burnett <burnettc@fau.edu>
Date: Tuesday, August 19, 2025 at 3:01 PM
To: Miguel Vazquez <mvazquez @fau.edu>
Cc: James Capp <JCAPP1@fau.edu>
Subject: Re: New Course proposal

Hi Miguel,

I've asked the department for feedback by the end of the week. I'll reach back out after | have
given the faculty a chance to consider.
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Thanks,
Craig

Craig M. Burnett, Ph.D.

Professor and Chair

Department of Political Science

Florida Atlantic University

burnettc@fau.edu

561-297-3211
https://scholar.google.com/citations?user=Ww4B90QAAAAJ&hl=en

From: Miguel Vazquez <mvazquez @fau.edu>
Date: Tuesday, August 19, 2025 at 11:42 AM
To: Craig Burnett <burnettc @fau.edu>

Cc: James Capp <JCAPP1@fau.edu>
Subject: New Course proposal

Dear Dr. Burnett,

Attached are the syllabi and new course forms for PUP 3032 (Honors Public Policy Process). |
know this is not a class that your offer in your department, but the UUPC will want to know that
we consulted with you. This is a class that Dr. Capp has already taught at the Honors College
as special topics three times. The registrar, therefore, requires us to propose it as a new
course. Does the Department of Political Science object to creating and offering Honors Public
Policy Process at the Honors College?

Thank you,
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
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